THE "CALL IN" PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON WEDNESDAY 23 FEBRUARY, 2011. MINUTE NOS.76 AND 77 ARE NOT SUBJECT TO "CALL IN".

CABINET MEMBER - REGENERATION

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE ON WEDNESDAY 16 FEBRUARY 2011

PRESENT: Councillor Maher

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Dorgan and Hough

73. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies for absence were received.

74. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were received.

75. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19 JANUARY, 2011

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 January 2011 be confirmed as a correct record.

76. PRIVATE SECTOR HOUSING ENFORCEMENT FEES AND CHARGES

The Cabinet Member considered the report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director that sought to establish the charging regime, to be made for taking certain enforcement actions, under the provisions of the Housing Act 2004.

Attached as an annexe to the report was the proposed scale of enforcement charges under the Housing Act 2004.

RESOLVED:

That the Cabinet be requested to approve the scale of enforcement charges under the Housing Act 2004, as detailed within annexe A of the Private Sector Enforcement Fees and Charges report.

77. MERSEYSIDE SUB - REGIONAL CHOICE BASED LETTINGS SCHEME - ALLOCATIONS POLICY

The Cabinet Member considered the report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director that advised of the outcome of the recent consultation exercise and sought approval to a new Choice Based Allocations Policy, to be adopted by the five Merseyside Local Authorities participating in the Sub–Regional Scheme; and note progress toward the introduction of the Scheme.

This was a key decision and was included on the Council's Forward Plan of Key Decisions.

RESOLVED: That

- (1) the Cabinet be requested to approve the revised Choice Based Allocations Policy, as detailed within the annexe to the Merseyside Sub-Regional Based Lettings Scheme – Allocations Policy report; and
- (2) the progress toward the introduction of the sub-regional Choice Based Lettings Scheme be noted.

78. SEFTON BUSINESS VILLAGE PARTNERSHIPS REVIEW

The Cabinet Member considered the report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director that advised of the Sefton Business Village Partnerships (BVP) Review. The report sought to set out:

- the background and context to the review, including resource constraints of the Council and the Localism policy agenda:
- the overall outcomes of the BVP Review;
- the potential succession options for BVPs post March 2011;
- all of the above to allow Sefton BVP Members to come to an informed view about what are the preferred options for post March 2011; and
- the next steps, if there are any resource or governance implications, for the Council

The Cabinet member and Party Spokespersons discussed, at length, the options for moving forward with the BVP structure as part of the wider area management arrangements.

CABINET MEMBER - REGENERATION- WEDNESDAY 16 FEBRUARY 2011

RESOLVED: That

- (1) the Sefton Business Village Partnership Review report be noted;
- (2) with regard to the options for moving forward with the BVP structure the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director be advised that:-
 - (i) Option 2, as detailed within the report, is the preferred option;
 - (ii) Option 3, as detailed within the report, is rejected as an option;
 - (iii) Options 1 and 4, as detailed within the report, remain as possible alternatives to Option 1; and
- (3) the BVP's stakeholders be commended for the commitment in delivering the review of BVPs.

79. REGIONAL GROWTH FUND

The Cabinet Member considered the joint report of the Planning and Economic Development Director and Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director that advised of the submission of bids under Round 1 of Regional Growth Fund (RGF), and next steps.

RESOLVED:

That the report and the fact that further update reports will be submitted, as necessary, be noted.